



General Assembly Constituency Report **2**

Senator Information

General Assembly Senator: Dahlia Moskowitz

Constituency: Natural and Mathematical Sciences

Contact Information: 216- 970- 2966

Meetings and Events Attended/Hosted

Date	Organization/Event Name	Discussion Topics	Primary Contact Info for Organization/Group
Jan 20, 2024	Biological Science Scholars – Student Board	I've met with them last semester as well! I attended an scholars leadership board meeting and had the opportunity to speak with a bunch of different students in different majors! Key points brought up: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Increased feeling of student safety on campus areas with less traffic! - Making a zoom option available 	Alexa Furukawa or Josephene Razayeski – student board members



General Assembly Constituency Report **2**

(that does not affect attendance) for when students are feeling sick.

- Increasing healthy and different ethnic food options on campus
- Offering ways for students in different majors to converse in dialogue... one student expressed that it can be isolating to be in such a rigid major.

Feb 2, 2024	Hillel / "Concerns over Coffee: Come & Chat"	Students came to chat over coffee and explain any concerns of safety in the Jewish community. I felt this was prevalent considering my leadership role on the student board and the recent antisemitic
--------------------	--	--



General Assembly Constituency Report 2

attacks on our very own campus.

Key points brought up:

- Feeling of unsafety in classes... student hiding their Jewish stars necklaces afraid of the way students/ teachers could react.
- The desire for security at Hillel and Chabad house during Shabbat, holidays, and larger group gatherings until things feel safer.

Since being elected to be part of the General Assembly, what have you done to represent the student voice in the chamber and in other relevant circumstances?



General Assembly Constituency Report 2

I am working in Health and Safety committee right now to increase blue light safety poles around campus. I think this could be an easy solution to helping students see that campus wants to be there for them. I have already brought of some of these safety concerns up in committee meetings and will work on addressing them this semester!

In regard to the second event, I have met with Dr. Shivers on multiple occasions and am currently working on meeting with OIE. We are trying to figure out how to increase safety for my community in the best way possible! I am going to consider a resolution for increased safety during high holidays for any religious community that requests it. I would also like to take a further look into the religious exemption rules in our school handbook and work to see how I can make them even better.